State of Rhode Island
Department of Administration / Division of Purchases
One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5855
Tel: (401) S74-8100 Fax: (401) S74-8387

ADDENDUM #1

LOI #7475373PH1 TITLE: FINAL DESIGN SERVICES FOR
MASKERCHUGG RIVER BRIDGE NO. 1094

SUBMISSION DEADLINE: 7/19/13 - 11:30 A.M.

Prospective bidders and all concerned are hereby advised of the attached changes/modifications
for the above referenced LOI and are hereby requested to change their copies accordingly.

. Questions and answers resulting from the pre-bid conference held on July
9, 2013 are attached.

. Attendance sheet from the pre-bid conference held on July 9, 2013 is
attached.

LISA HILL
CHIEF BUYER

Bidders must include a signed copy of this addendum with their proposal submission as
acknowledgment.

Company Name (Print) Signature of Authorized Representative
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STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS
RIDOT Addendum Notification

7475373PH1 - Final Design Services for Maskerchugg River Bridge No.
1094 and Multi-Use Path Connection Associated with the Warwick/East
Greenwich Bicycle Network-Warwick/East Greenwich, Rhode Island

Per the issuance of Department of Transportation ADDENDUM # 7475373A1 the following
changes are noted;

¢ ATTENDANCE SHEET

Courtesy copy of Attendance Sheet from Pre-Proposal Meeting held on July 9, 2013.

+ PRE-PROPOSAL MEETING Q&A

Attached responses 1 though 4 will clarify questions and comments discussed at the Pre-

Proposal Meeting held on July 9, 2013 at RIDOA, 2™ Floor Conference Room C, One
Capitol Hill, Providence, RI.

APPROVED: \ZH L«/é—\ AVALVAEY

Kazeky Farhoumand, P.E. DATE
Chief Engineer

RI Department of Transportation
ADDENDUM 74753734A1
July 11, 2013




1. Q —What should be included in the Letter of Interest? Should resumes be included in the
25 page narrative?

A — The 25 Page narrative should be specific to the selection criteria presented on
Page 7 of the RFP. Documentation which supports these factors should be included
as an "Exhibit" to the LOl. For instance, resumes of key personnel would be an
exhibit to the Staff Qualifications narrative.

2. Q- You mentioned that the proposed bridge design has a width of fourteen (14) feet. Are
the multi-use paths on either side of the bridge also fourteen (14) feet wide?

A — The multi-use path on the landfill side (East Greenwich) is ten feet wide. The path
along side of Forge Road (Warwick) is proposed to be 8 feet wide. RIDOT will provide
the shortlisted firms AutoCAD files of the 30% design plans as well as technical
reports to assist in preparation of the Technical Proposal submission.

3. Q -Whatis the status of the Environmental Permits?

A — The Environmental permitting process has not begun yet.

4. Q -Is there Geotechnical Data available?

A - Yes, Geotechnical data is available. RIDOT will provide the shortlisted firms with
the Geotechnical reports.

~-END-

RI Department of Transportation
ADDENDUM 74753734A1
July 11, 2013
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